
FILED 7/3/2019 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 05344-2019 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 3, 2019 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850. 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Douglas Wright, Engineering Spec I, Division of Engineering~ ~ 
Docket No. 20160165-SU- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Gulf County 
by ESAD Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Beaches Sewer Systems, Inc. 

Please file attached Beaches Phase II email dated July 3, 2019, in the above mentioned docket 
file. 

Thank you. 

DW/jp 

Attachment 



Joann Parsons 

Subject: FW: Beaches Phase II 

From: Marissa Ramos 
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2019 9:06 AM 
To: Todd Brown; Doug Wright 
Cc: Phillip Ellis 
Subject: FW: Beaches Phase II 

FYI 

From: SEIFERT Frank [mailto:seifert13@msn.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 3:00 PM 
To: Marissa Ramos 
Subject: Re: Beaches Phase II 

I talked with Phillip Friday when I was out of office. told him what the amount will change if approved by the 

commissioners. The only problem was that three items were decreased, electric, sludge, and chemicals. 

Sludge may be decreased, chemicals are unknown- close to last year, but electricity is up thru June compared 

to last year by$ 1,313.25 or 31.78% higher. The plant uses the most and even thou are flow is down, the plant 

still runs 24 hours a day like before. 

Thanks 

Frank 

-------- ------ -------- -- - ------------
From: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 3:33PM 
To: 'SEIFERT Frank' 
Subject: RE: Beaches Phase II 

I do not know what the rate increase will be yet- it is still a work in progress. However, I do know that our 

recommendation will be filed June 26 for the July 9 Commission Conference. 

From: SEIFERT Frank [mailto:seifert13@msn.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 3:25PM 
To: Marissa Ramos 
Subject: Re: Beaches Phase II 

Do you have any idea what our rate increase will be? Trying to do some planning, 

thanks 

Frank 
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From: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent:.Wednesday, May 22, 2019 3:04PM 

To: 'SEIFERT Frank' 
Subject: RE: Beaches Phase II 

Thank you, I will update this information. 

From: SEIFERT Frank [mailto:seifert13@msn.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 8:41AM 
To: Marissa Ramos 
Subject: Re: Beaches Phase II 

flat rate customers 255 
guaranteed revenue 36 
standby charges 43 

as of this month 

Frank 
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